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7221-180, Digital Curriculum RFP 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Will you use Rockdale CPS teachers or vendor teachers for your full-time virtual school 
program? 

 
Answer:  We will utilize RCPS teachers. 

 
2. Can we submit the evidence of alignment (correlation reports) located in Section 3.2b on flash 

drives due to their size?  If so, how many copies do you need? 
 
Answer:  Submission on flash drive is acceptable.  Please include 15 copies. 
 

3. Do you want 15 hard copies of the cost/financial proposal?  If so, are we then required to 
submit 32 separate sealed envelopes (originals and copies for both the technical and 
cost/financial proposals)? 

 
Answer:  Bidders will need to submit at least eight (8) copies of the financial proposal in an 
envelope or box separate from the technical proposal.  All copies of the financial proposal 
may be mailed in one sealed envelope or box appropriately marked. 
 

4. On p. 11, for pricing, is there a difference in the “district license for unlimited users” and “per 
district site license”? 

 
Answer:  From our standpoint, both mean the same.  Anyone in the district on any device 
could use the product.  The only exception would be if your licensing terms would not support 
this verbiage. 
 

5. Would the district like pre-built test banks or would they like to create their own? 
 
Answer:  Vendors may include information for both options. 

 
6. How many hours a week will the district give teachers to create and edit tests and assessment 

content? 
 
Answer:  There are no set limitations on how much time teachers will have to create and edit 
tests.  The number of hours teachers take fluctuates depending on where teachers are in the 
instructional cycle. 

 
7. Will students be required to self-enroll/register for courses through the Digital Curriculum 

platform’s enrollment system? 
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Answer:  See Section 3.5.e – Technical Requirements.  The District currently supports the 
following means of exchanging student information in order of preference: 

 IMS Global One Roster API standard 

 Clever – A third-party vendor 
Note:  Vendors will need to describe their ability to meet requirements of 3.5.e. 

 
8. Section 3.1.a – Can the district please define “provider hosted model”? 

 
Answer:  RCPS would like to know if the provider hosts their services in the cloud or will RCPS 
need to host the services on premises. 

 
9. General Questions related to Section 3.1.a – Is the district’s expectation that providers will 

integrate with existing district Learning Management Systems?  If so, can the district please 
provide additional information on the types of functions/content/information that should be 
integrated along with any relevant technology protocols (e.g. Common Cartridge)?  Can the 
district please identify the specific LMS resources for which integration will be required? 

 
Answer:  Our expectation is that there would be an integration between our LMS, itsLearning, 
and the provider’s product.  ItsLearning is LTI and common cartridge compliant.  The provider 
needs to share their ability to integrate with itsLearning either through LTI or common 
cartridge. 

 
10. Section 3.1.i – This section and several others mention grades 6-12.  Is the district’s intent to 

procure digital learning content and/or resources for grades 6-12 only?  Will the district 
consider resources that address standards for grades K-5? 

 
Answer:  At this time, the District’s intent is to procure digital content for grades 6-12 only. 

 
11. Is the district’s intent to procure digital content and/or resources that serve as core/basal 

curriculum (e.g. textbook replacement), content that supplements core/basal curriculum (e.g. 
in addition to a textbook program), or a mix of both?   

 
Answer:  Both.  Reference Section 1.3 Scope of Procurement. 

 Scope of Procurement - RCPS is seeking a provider of highly engaging, rigorous and 
interactive digital curriculum to provide a wide variety of blended learning 
opportunities, including: 

o Prescriptive and modular for initial credit, unit/standard, and credit recovery 
o Access to advanced courses for middle school students via an enriched blended 

model 
o A full-time flex blended program for grades 6-12 
o A continuation program for suspended students with a full-time virtual model 

 
12. Section 3.1.r – Can the district please clarify what exactly is desired in terms of course 

customization?  For example, can the district please define “custom course shells”? 
 
Answer:  Software must provide for customizable content that allows the District and/or 
teacher to create custom courses and the ability to use pull-out modules for differentiation of 
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instruction in a variety of classroom models.  Custom course shells is a pre-configured 
template that allows for content to be added or copied from one course to another. 

 
13. Section 3.1, o, p:  Is it a requirement that content conforms to the Section 508 and WCAG 2.0 

Guidelines? 
 
Answer:  Yes, in order for the District to be in compliance with providing electronic resources 
and making them accessible to students with disabilities. 

 
14.  Section 3.2, m:  Is a specific parent/guardian access account required, or is accessing through 

the student view enough? 
 
Answer:  The District would like to know if the provider’s product does or does not have 
parent access. 

 
15. How many students does the district expect to be enrolled in these courses per semester? 

 
Answer:  As stated on page 7, in section 3.1i, vendor will implement a system that can support 
up to 9,000 students (grades 6-12) and is scalable to accommodate growth in student 
population.  Currently there are approximately 3,800 middle school students and 5,200 high 
school students.  The courses they enroll in will depend on what courses are available. 

 
16. What is the average number of courses a student will be enrolled in at one time? 

 
Answer:  Depending on the vendor and the courses available, students will need access to 
multiple courses.  Vendors are to keep in mind that the District desires a product that has the 
flexibility to be used in a variety of formats as stated on page 4, section 1.3 Scope of 
Procurement.  A student’s enrollment in courses will be determined by how the school and 
teachers will utilize the program to meet the needs of students as described below: 
 
RCPS is seeking a provider of highly engaging, rigorous, and interactive digital curriculum to 
provide a wide variety of blended learning opportunities, including: 
 

 Prescriptive and modular for initial credit, unit/standard, and credit recovery 
 Access to advanced courses for middle school students via an enriched blended model 
 A full-time flex blended program for grades 6-12 
 A Continuation program for suspended students with a full-time virtual model 

 
17. You mention that you are looking for digital curriculum to be used for a variety of purposes, 

one of which is a FT Virtual School option.  In that instance, are you looking for virtual 
instructors as well – or strictly the content and platform? 

 
Answer:  We are not looking for the bidder to supply virtual instructors.  We will be utilizing 
RCPS instructors for this program. 

 
18. Due to the holidays, would you consider pushing the deadline back by one week? 

 
Answer:  No.  The District will adhere to the established deadlines. 
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19. Will there be a narrowing to one singular education company for all discipline areas for the 

district? Or, is this RFP to narrow to a list of educational companies? 
 
Answer:  Though our initial preference is to have a single company to provide digital 
curriculum, we recognize that there are companies that do not have content for all areas.  We 
will narrow the list to companies who have content that can be utilized in multiple 
instructional models to meet our students’ needs. 

 
20. Is Rockdale looking for one provider to supply the platform and also the curriculum? 

 
Answer:  This is the optimal preference.  We encourage any vendor who has either available 
to submit an RFP for the committee to review. 

 
21.  Will the platform be evaluated just as the content of the curriculum will be? 

 
Answer:  Yes.  See section 3.5:  Technical Requirements 
 

22. With the amount of content/subject areas being considered, is Rockdale expecting all of the 
curriculum to have correlations provided upfront?  Especially since the GSE are fairly new and 
there has not been a state adoption in two years, nor will there be one.  Correlations are 
typically done originally to meet the State Adoption requirements during that process so they 
are readily available when districts request them. 

 
Answer:  Yes, content correlations should be provided upfront when submitting the Technical 
Proposal as stated in Section 3.2b.  A well-developed resource should be aligned to the 
standards as written by the GA DOE and not contingent upon whether or not a state has an 
official state resource adoption.  The GA DOE has transitioned the responsibility of adopting 
resources to the local school districts.  Hence, districts will also expect that resources are 
aligned to the Georgia Standards of Excellence (GSE) for ELA, math, science, and social studies 
and the Georgia Performance Standards (GPS) as applicable for other courses.  This will be a 
key factor in our evaluation. 


